NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director
Jennifer A, Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

August 25, 2000
Llano Production Co
PO Box 403
Midland TX 79701
RE: TOMMIE JONES #1; (1); 25-21-37; 30-025-22948

Gentlemen,

There has been no response from you in regarding the Intent To Plug and Abandon mailed July 28,
2000. A review of our records show this well has been Plugged and Abandoned.

We request that you submit a form C-103 with the Subsequent Repcrt of Plugging and Abandon no
later than September 25, 2000.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Gary W. Wink

Field Representative |l

GW:sp

CC: Chris Williams
File
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